County of San Mateo
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Interdepartmental Correspondence

Date: January 25, 2005

To: Honorable Members, Board of Supervisors
o

From: Supervisor Mark Chur;th/u_ W

Re: Re-appointment to the Arts Commission

Recommendation

Reappoint Nicole Moayeri, M.D. to the San Mateo County Arts Commission to a term
expiring January 5, 2009.

Background

Nicole Moayeri, M.D. was appointed to the Arts Commission in April 2002. Dr. Moayeri
has expressed interest in continuing to serve as the District 1 representative on the
Commission.




